Proof of Written Notice to

the Land Owners



vaugustus@edsnamibia.com
I

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Tuesday, 14 October 2025 17:08

To: HW Freyer

Subject: Re: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration

activities on EPL No. 10103 located north of Kombat in the Otjozondjupa region.

Dear Hartmut Freyer,

Kindly refer to the attached link for details and a map of the meeting venue.
| hope that you find the attached link helpful.

https://maps.app.goo.gl/tu47TUAqvbJ1EacB9

If you have any additional questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.

Kind regards,

From: HW Freyer <hwfreyer@afol.com.na>

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2025 17:12

To: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>

Subject: RE: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities on EPL No.
10103 located north of Kombat in the Otjozondjupa region.

Good day

Thank you for the mail. | wish to attend. However | am unsure where the location of the farm is for the meeting?
Kind regards

Hartmut Freyer — Farm Gauss

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com [mailto:vaugustus@edsnamibia.com]

Sent: Monday, 13 October 2025 2:04 PM

To: 'Stoman EC'

Cc: 'Mandume Leonard'; public@edsnamibia.com

Subject: Re: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities on EPL No. 10103
located north of Kombat in the Otjozondjupa region.

Dear Valued Stakeholder,



Please note that the Public Consultation meeting is scheduled as follows:

Date: 27th October 2025
Time: 11h00
Venue: De Jagter's Nest (Farm Hermanstal No.1591) - Otavi

The EPL covers multiple farms, including: Sumas No.2026, Sumas West, Keilberg No.1371, Auros No.1372, Block
No.648 and Gauss No.46

We would like to remind landowners that the EPL application is still in the process of obtaining an Environmental
Clearance Certificate and we strongly encourage landowners to attend this meetings which provides an open
forum to share their concerns, ask questions, and understand the proposed project in detail.

Following the public consultation meetings, the Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd consultant teams will require
permission to access the farms for the Environmental and Heritage Assessment. This assessment is an important
part of the EPL application process, and will provide additional information about the potential impact of the
proposed project on the local environment and heritage.

We are looking forward to seeing you all at the meeting.

Kind regards,

i Ve
__ Vistolina Augustus &
Excel Dynamic

__ ﬂI'IS {Pty) Ltd

Office. 5t Ao |
Cel

Tel +
!

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com <vaugustus@edsnamibia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2025 12:30

To: 'Stoman EC' <stoman@afol.com.na>

Cc: 'Mandume Leonard' <mleonard@edsnamibia.com>;

public@edsnamibia.com <public@edsnamibia.com>

Subject: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities on EPL No.
10103 located north of Kombat in the Otjozondjupa region.

Dear Esteemed Interested & Affected Party,

Yongsheng Lithium Industry (Pty) Ltd (The Proponent) proposes to undertake prospecting and exploration activities
on Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 10103 located 14 km north of Kombat, Otjozondjupa Region.

Mineral prospecting and exploration is one of the listed activities that cannot be undertaken without an
Environmental Clearance Certificate (ECC) as per the 2012 Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations of
the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007. The Proponent, therefore, appointed Excel Dynamic Solutions
(Pty) Ltd, an independent Environmental Consultants firm to conduct the required Environmental Scoping
Assessment (ESA) process and apply for the ECC.

Furthermore, Sections 21 to 24 of the EIA Regulations require that Public Consultation is undertaken as one of the
crucial components of the Environmental Assessment, which involves the pre-identification of potential Interested
& Affected Parties (1&APs) or Stakeholders and ongoing registration of new I&APs and subsequent consultation. You
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have therefore been identified as a potential I&AP for this proposed activity, and the reason you are receiving this
communication.

Please find the attached Background Information Document (BID) the proposed prospecting and exploration
activities.

The EPL covers multiple farms, including: Sumas No.2026, Sumas West, Keilberg No.1371, Auros No.1372, Block
No.648 and Gauss No.46

We would greatly appreciate if the landowners could kindly provide us with their names, farm names, and
contact details so that we can register them as Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs).

We are currently working to finalize the date for the stakeholders engagement meeting and will provide further
details once this information is available.

Kind regards,

-

Vistolina Augustus

Office. Sth Floor Masmna ol | Ollice Block B
Cel +244 Bl 4247534

Tel +244 &1 259

Email. voosheSednomian.com




vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

From: vaugustus@edsnamibia.com

Sent: Monday, 29 September 2025 16:06

To: boscia.nam@gmail.com

Cc: Mandume Leonard

Subject: Stakeholders identification for the proposed prospecting and exploration activities
on EPL No. 10103 located north of Kombat in the Otjozondjupa region.

Attachments: BID_EPL 10103.pdf

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

Vistolina Augus'




